Mr P.J. Howell

Director of Services
Fingal County Council

PO BOX 174, County Hall
Swords

Co. Dublin

Date 17" January, 2012

Reg No: W0223-01 Kilshane Cross Recycling Park

Dear Mr Howell

oA

Environmental Protectlon Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Ch,

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Iretand

Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
£astat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53916 0600
F: +35353916 0699
£ info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Reg. NoW0223-0t
under Section 42B(1)(c) the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2011 to incorporate the
changes as outlined in the attached “Technical Amendment C” document. The amendment
shall be read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence, Reg. No. W0223-

01

If you have any further queries please contact Thomas Sexton at telephone no. 01

2680100.

Yours sincerely,

Joe Reilly W

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.



